1	CD Cichhan Deanu	
In attendance	SD Siobhan Deeny	
	AB Anne Burns	
	DD David Davies	
	JF Judy Findlay	
	DS David Sayle	
Apologies	AP Ann Potter	
	FH Frances Harvey	
	KB Kate Burch (Foundation Gov)	
	LM Lucy Manion (had added SIAMS focus question to	
	add class WhatsApp groups for feedback)	
Approve Previous minutes	Yes	
Matters arising from	Link between the values of the Trust and the school was	
previous meeting	queried- is Trust vision Theologically rooted?	
p. c c. c	KB said this has been discussed and trustees are	
	looking at the vision which is being revised. They are	
	aware for the need for it to be theologically rooted	
	FB reach/engagement. For the last 28 days – (FB Post	
	reach was 509; Instagram reach 53)- including holidays	
	reach was 509, mstagram reach 53/- metualing holidays	
	Revisit values last term	
	Value forgiveness updated for courage	
	Rev. David focussing spirituality in weekly Collective	
	Worship	
	Lunches with parents being offered anon verily	
	Lunches with parents being offered once yearly.	
	Only Owls to go this term. Year 6 cooking menu	
	planned with judges.	
	Community sports day and whole school trip	
	Martial Arts Sum 1.	
	Safeguarding update following Trust audit shared	
	Writing progression document shared	
	Actions from previous meeting	
	<ul> <li>Complete monitoring interviews with children</li> </ul>	
	Completed with Rev David 13th Mar. Book look	
	with children and rev David 13th Mar 24.docx	
	Pupil ambassadors training	
	Needs relaunching. Initial enthusiasm has	
	waned.	
	Wallou.	
	British Values	
	<ul> <li>Diffish values</li> <li>Continuing weekly- will revisit pupil well-being</li> </ul>	
	questionnaire in June.	
		ACTIONS:
Vision and Values (SIANAS	Discussion/action points from providus monitoring	
Vision and Values/SIAMS	Discussion/action points from previous monitoring	Plan for
related monitoring	enquiry:	2024/ 25
enquiry	How does the curriculum reflect the school's	teacher
	theologically rooted Christian vision?	subject
		knowledge
	Oracy underpins the curriculum and gives the	development.
	tools for expressing thoughts and ideas	a crespinenti

PEGs/Parent/Community	<ul> <li>The investigative questions build on complexity as the children move through the curriculum.</li> <li>RE gives room for more personalised opinions and thoughts and to develop skills such as debating, justifying opinions and self-knowledge-these need to be modelled to the children. (Rev. David's spirituality CWs will support this).</li> <li>Discussed 1 particular 5/6 Christianity unit and the balance between scriptures and personal interpretation.</li> <li>Linked to Global Citizenship programme</li> <li>How do we nurture, develop and seek to inspire children? (Our vision – living life in all it's fullness acting through our curriculum).</li> <li>Our curriculum should prepare our children for the world.</li> <li>Planning for next monitoring enquiry:         <ul> <li>Life in all its fullness-a long discussion about how we could see this in evidence across the curriculum- suggested an opportunity for looking for ows and wows/ chance to express ideas and opinions- discus with staff and offer some opportunities</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<ul> <li>New curriculum due June 24. Teacher booked on training.</li> <li>SIAMs lead to share end of phase outcomes with staff.</li> </ul>
PEGs/Parent/Community feedback	PEGs (minutes shared) Values awards focus to start this Friday	
Head of school report (if shared)	See attached report – key point discussed Covered during the meeting	
АОВ	N/A	
Date of next meeting	10 <sup>th</sup> June May 3:30	

Harbertonford C of E Primary School Ethos Group Minutes

Date: 29<sup>th</sup> April 2024